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To: @amsterdamumec.nl]
Cc: @medig.com]
From:

Sent: Sat 5/16/2020 10:38:50 AM
Subject: RE: Fwd: Agreement Dutch Government & KLM
Received: Sat 5/16/2020 10:38:50 AM

Correspondeerde gister per app ook meConclusie was: klm op ‘kostprijs basis” en andere Skyteam leden ‘sterk
gereduceerd tariel”.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: mga;amsterdammnc.nb

Datum: zaterdag 16 mei 2020 10:25 AM
Aan: @minbzk.nl>
Kopie: @mediq.com>

Onderwerp: Fwd: Agreement Dutch Government & KLM

Normaal zijn de bedragen kennelijk rond de 370k per vlucht en is het huidige commerciéle tarief tussen 600k en 1.2M per
charter.

In de bijlage zijn de prijzen tussen de 118k en 225k per vlucht.

Lykt mij mderdaad dicht byj kostprijs. Wil je dat ik hier nog verder mee ga?

Hartelijke groet,

|’| Amsterdam UMC

Universitair Medische Centra

Ibergdree ostbus D Amsterdam
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Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van: <IEEETN @sk yteam com>

Onderwerp: Doorst: Agreement Dutch Government & KL.LM
Datum: 15 mei 2020 om 18:44:06 CEST
Aan: '" Mamsterdamwnc.lﬂ>

R[] 512 |

Dit is het contract welke van toepassing is voor de Luchtbrug.

Nomaal betalen we vanaf 370K per vlucht, en nu zitten deze vluchten commercieel tussen 600K en 1.2M per charter. dit zijn de prijzen op inkoop
basis zonder enige opslag.

Het is volgens mij een net contract.

Uiteraard kan ik niet tekenen tenzij ik gemachtigd ben en liggen volgens mij dit soort handtekenigen bij jou dacht ik.
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Regards, [a]iE, =28 LA

51.2e

5.1.2e

Ministry Of Health Welfare, and Sport (VWS)
National Consortium Relief Goods (LCH)

skyteam.com
https://iwww .skyteam.com/en

send from my mobile, typo's possible.

From: [IEERECINN (sp.rA) - kv < o m.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 6:24:21 PM
To:
Cc: ; @ kimcar,
@ KLM.COM>

0.com>;

Subject: Agreement Dutch Government & KLM

Dear [EEED

Hereby | sent you the contract for the agreements on the flights between Dutch government and KLM.
-KUL & SIN charters will be included in article 21 on a later moment.
If you agree, could you please sent a signed copy back to me and my colleagues in cc?

Thanks in advance,

For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: hitp://waww.kim.com. This e-mail and any attachment may contain confidential and
privileged material intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that no part of the e-mail or any attachment may

be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related to this e-mail or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you
have received this e-mail by error, please notify the senderimmediately by return e-mail, and delete this message.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect or incomplete transmission of
this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Aidines) is registered in Amstelveen, The Netherlands, with registered
number 33014286
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This message and its attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others, as any of these actions are strictly prohibited; also please nofify the sender by replying to this message, and
then delete it from your system.

VUmc disclaimer - www vumc_nl/disc laimer
AMC disclaimer - www amc nlidisclaimer



